

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

SENATE BILL NO. 263

INTRODUCED BY *[Signature]* *[Signature]* *[Signature]*

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT REQUIRING COUNTY OFFICIALS TO OPERATE WITHIN THE TOTAL APPROPRIATION ADOPTED AS THE FINAL BUDGET FOR EACH FUND OR DEPARTMENT WITHIN A FUND; AMENDING SECTION 7-6-2324, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 7-6-2324, MCA, is amended to read:

"7-6-2324. Limitations on appropriations after budget adopted. (1) The estimates of expenditures, itemized and classified as required in 7-6-2313 and 7-6-2314, ~~and~~ as finally fixed and adopted, and as may be amended as provided in 7-6-2320 by ~~said~~ the board of county commissioners, ~~shall~~ constitute the appropriations for the county for the fiscal year intended to be covered ~~thereby~~.

(2) Except as provided in 3-5-404, 7-6-2325, and 7-31-2101, the county commissioners and every other county official, including judges of the district court, ~~shall be~~ are limited in the making of expenditures or incurring of liabilities to the amount of ~~such detailed appropriations and classifications, respectively~~ the total appropriation adopted as the final budget for each fund or for each department within a fund."

NEW SECTION. **Section 2. Effective date.** [This act] is effective on passage and approval.

-END-

1 SENATE BILL NO. 263

2 INTRODUCED BY MOHL, CRISMORE, BAER, BISHOP

3
4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT REQUIRING COUNTY OFFICIALS TO OPERATE WITHIN THE
5 TOTAL APPROPRIATION ADOPTED AS THE FINAL BUDGET FOR EACH ~~FUND OR~~ DEPARTMENT WITHIN
6 A FUND; AMENDING SECTION 7-6-2324, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE."7
8 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:9
10 **Section 1.** Section 7-6-2324, MCA, is amended to read:11 **"7-6-2324. Limitations on appropriations after budget adopted.** (1) The estimates of expenditures,
12 itemized and classified as required in 7-6-2313 and 7-6-2314, ~~and~~ as finally fixed and adopted, and as may
13 be amended as provided in 7-6-2320 by ~~said~~ the board of county commissioners, ~~shall~~ constitute the
14 appropriations for the county for the fiscal year intended to be covered ~~thereby~~.15 (2) Except as provided in 3-5-404, 7-6-2325, and 7-31-2101, the county commissioners and every
16 other county official, including judges of the district court, ~~shall be~~ are limited in the making of expenditures
17 or incurring of liabilities to the amount of ~~such detailed appropriations and classifications, respectively~~ the
18 total appropriation adopted as the final budget for each fund or for each department within a fund."19
20 **NEW SECTION. Section 2. Effective date.** [This act] is effective on passage and approval.

21 -END-

1 SENATE BILL NO. 263

2 INTRODUCED BY MOHL, CRISMORE, BAER, BISHOP

3
4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT REQUIRING COUNTY OFFICIALS TO OPERATE WITHIN THE
5 TOTAL APPROPRIATION ADOPTED AS THE FINAL BUDGET FOR EACH FUND OR DEPARTMENT WITHIN
6 A FUND; AMENDING SECTION 7-6-2324, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE."7
8 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:9
10 **Section 1.** Section 7-6-2324, MCA, is amended to read:11 **"7-6-2324. Limitations on appropriations after budget adopted.** (1) The estimates of expenditures,
12 itemized and classified as required in 7-6-2313 and 7-6-2314, ~~and~~ as finally fixed and adopted, and as may
13 be amended as provided in 7-6-2320 by ~~said~~ the board of county commissioners, ~~shall~~ constitute the
14 appropriations for the county for the fiscal year intended to be covered ~~thereby~~.15 (2) Except as provided in 3-5-404, 7-6-2325, and 7-31-2101, the county commissioners and every
16 other county official, including judges of the district court, ~~shall be~~ are limited in the making of expenditures
17 or incurring of liabilities to the amount of ~~such detailed appropriations and classifications, respectively~~ the
18 total appropriation adopted as the final budget for each fund or for each department within a fund."19
20 **NEW SECTION. Section 2. Effective date.** [This act] is effective on passage and approval.

21 -END-